http://www.MSCNews.net/news/index.cfm?nk=8451

Reserve Water Supply Found Safe

The all clear is given for the water supply in the City of Reserve.

That follows a boil water advisory put into place last Friday.

Water operator Dave Grimm says test results are in, and the water is safe(Play Audio :08 seconds)

The results were returned to the city Wednesday.

Residents had been advised to boil water to be consumed, but that is no longer necessary.